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John Hume M,P, 

Copy to Dermot Gallagher, 

Dear John, ,,,, 

11 
• ~stln Currie 

Con,tituency Repredntatlve 
Fermanagh I, South Tyron• 

35, T~1llyr;:vllinn Rl'llld, 
Tullvdraw. 
Donaghmore, 
Dun_gannon, 
Co. Tyrone. 

Tel: (08887) 81388 

10/11/' 88. 

Thank you for the document sent to me yesterday per the Irish ~ml:assy,London, 

The only agreement entered into by me at the meeting in Duisberg waB to inform 

you of the following -

" I have hea.:rd a suggestion which in my opinion 1s worthy of furtb!:lr com'liderat~ on -

'The meetines of the con:f'erence will not be held for a. period (specifled) to 

:f'aoili tate dialogue involving the major constitutional parties in N, Ireland' ", 

I gave you this meeeage by ·~elephone on the morning of Monday 17th Ooto ber, the 

day after my return, 

There were, of couree, a number of other matters discussed including my 1:rnbmioeione 

that the only lasting solution would be fo1.1nd. in the context of the Forum Report, trot 

there could be no suspension of the conference or 1 ta Secrotaria t an<l. Lha t th era 

could. be no "internal" solution, as well aa the mattere referred to in th~ documont 

you sent me. '!here waa also discussion on "ll.resentation", 

I repeat there waa no agreement on any matter other than the one ma Lter I h!:1.Ve 

mentioned which wae drafted ~nd put to the meeting by me. 

Wh .. t i\;1;'9 ,1'i'A,,,,-'1 "hf•,ci ai,; "aireed" in the report you sent me appear to repres!:ln L the 

views o:f' one individual 1nvol vetl lu U,tt di:scu!leiono. 

Sincerely, 

/\~ t:' C 

J, Austin Currie, 

ptP-f. ' .P"~ 
t-1- #4 / 

,'.L µ., ,1;..;., /v' 1 f ...... o< I,\ 
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